
Eight-Sided House at Raymond Harks Back
to Days of Dubuque & Sioux City Railroad

Pictured above is Raymond's octagonal stone house, a landmark since 1868, before the old porch 
that nearly encircled the house was removed and the home remodeled by the present owners, 
Mr. and Mrs. Elmer E. Trible. In the photo, made in 1907, of the home built by the Raymond 
pioneer, William Waterfield, are his daughter, now Mrs. Ray Lewis of Cedar Falls, and Mrs. 
Waterfield.



William Waterfield House 
Raymond, Black Hawk Co., Iowa
Credit: unknown AljQ ' 9 1< Date: 1907 *" j' 
View: house as it appeared in 
1907, with original porch.
(from Waterloo Courier, Oct. 12, 

1941) , 4





William Waterfield House 
Raymond, Black Hawk Co., Iowa
Credit: unknown Q0T 1 9 1978 
Neg. at; Fischels, Independence IA
Date: 1950
View: southeast side, before 
house was stuccoed*HU





William Water field House 
Raymond, Black Hawk Co., Iowa 
Credit: Sarah Dennett/Hans Muessig 
Neg. at; Div. Historic Preserva­ 
tion, Iowa City IA 
Date: July 1978 OCT 1 9 1978 
View: looking south'
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William Waterfield House 
Raymond, Black Hawk Co. IA 
Credit: Sarah Dennett/Hans Muessig 
Neg. at: Div. Historic Preserva­ 

tion, Iowa City IA nnT , Q 
Date: July 1978 Ubl l»

View: looking northvwctfg on lQ7ft


